City of Seattle Request for Proposal #SCL-2351

Questions & Answers
The following questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers shall be made part of the Request for Proposal.


	Question #
	Date Received
	Question
	City Response

	1
	07/03/08
	In both material standards (0028.3 and 0028.5) for type 75 through

500 kva and type 750 through 2500 kva, it states that we must submit

detailed information on the short circuit capability (page 5,  #18 for

standard 0028.3 and page 5,  #19 for standard 0028.5).  It then says to

refer to section 6.  Section 6 states that the manufacturer must submit test

data on short circuit capability.  Do these tests need to be submitted with

the bid proposal, or submitted after award of the contract?


	Yes. According to Material Standards 0028.3 Section 18h and 0028.5 Section 19 h it states the data to be submitted with the bid; not later.   



	2
	07/03/08
	We are the US representative for a Manufacturer located in Brazil that has been manufacturing padmount transformers for over 20 years and has run short circuit tests in Brazil.  Would you accept the tests that were performed in Brazil, or do they need to be performed in the U. S. ?


	The tests can be performed anywhere there are facilities capable of complying with the requirements of ANSI C57.12.90-1999.  If the transformer cannot meet the test, the City will reject the proposal.  Note: If the manufacturer has submitted the certified test data once and Seattle City Light have accepted it, the tests need not be done again.



	3
	07/03/08
	On Attachment#1A, Offer Sheet Items 9-14 lists voltage as 25564GRDY/15242?
I think 25564GRDY/14760 is correct and the Attachment 1A may need to be revised/corrected.
In the background and purpose section of the RFP page 3, it states” The transformers are intended for use on a 25,564Grd Y/14, 760 volt, 60 Hertz.” Can you clarify the conflict is there is any? 

	No revision will be made to Attachment#1A.  The specifications remains the same. The statement in the background and purpose is from the general section of Material Standard 0028.3 and 0028.5.  The voltage rating shall also remain the same and is consistent with Attachment#1A. 


	4
	07/008
	Material Standard 0028.5 Para 8.1 switch.

Our manufacturer can offer their standard disconnect through the handhole (must loosen a nut) or they can do a padlockable switch on the front panel that is operated from inside the HV compartment. Is this acceptable to the City? 

	No deviations allowed on this requirement.  HoXo switch remains the primary neutral connection for this specification. 

	5
	07/09/08
	Due to the extent of your requirements for this solicitation, we would like to request for a closing due date extension to allow us to properly submit a proposal package to the City.  
	See Addendum #1 

	6
	07/09/08
	RFP, Specifications and Scope of Work page 5 states “In addition, Par 18 of Material Standard 0028.3 and 0028.5, Vendor shall submit one hard copy and one electronic copy of their drawing with their initial submittal.”  Can you clarify what an electronic copy is and is Par. 19 of Material Standard 0028.5 part of the specifications? 
	Electronic copy means CD or Floppy disk.  Revise statement to add Par.19 of Material Standard 0028.5 as part of the requirement for the initial drawing submittal. 

	7
	07/09/08
	On Attachment#1 Proposal Response Form, page 3, item 6 section c, Cost/Price Escalation Proposal states “Specify whether you would reduce your price, if the price of the same raw materials were to drop instead of increase”. You provided a chart with the Base indice listed.  Would you accept our proposed pricing structure instead of using the chart provided in the RFP? 
	Yes, we want Proposers to provide us their formula on how pricing is calculated and the chart is only a suggested method of calculations. 

	8
	07/09/08
	After the initial drawing has been submitted and final drawing has been approved with changes the specifications, are we allowed to modify pricing based upon those changes? 
	If there is no change to specifications, the City will not allow any price modification. 

	9
	07/09/08
	What manufacturer and catalog/part number of the switch that Seattle currently uses? 
	Seattle City Light has multiple manufacturers.  You may refer to Quality™switch catalog as an example. 
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